

From: Cherry Tom

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 26, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0277-EX-PL-2001- Reply

---

Message:

Subject: FCC File #: 0277-EX

Reference: 1854

Dear Mr. John Kennedy:

Because we would like to test our system in each of the channels within the requested frequency bands, we would not wish to limit our request to a subset of the frequency bands at this time. However, we will limit ourselves to low power, i.e. 1 Watt or less ERP for both the base stations and mobile stations and will test only at our present incNETWORKS lab location 185 Route 36, West Long Branch, NJ 07764. The location using NAD 27 is 40:17:55 North (degrees: minutes: seconds) latitude and 74:01:39 West (degrees: minutes: seconds) longitude. We will be testing within a 1 kilometer radius of that point. If this is still not sufficiently restrictive to address interference concerns, please let me know. Thank you for your continued assistance.

Cherry Tom